office@mtg retnacampmeeting.org

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mt Gretna Campmeeting Association <office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org>
Friday, July 19, 2024 8:02 AM

office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

Weekend Update - Friday July 19, 2024

Weekend Update - Friday, July 19, 2024

Here's what's happening this weekend in the Campmeeting...

Friday, July 19
10 a.m. until noon the Mt Gretna Library will be open—stop by and check out the
Campmeeting’s best kept secret!

5 p.m. Happy Hour with Nate at Heritage Park (an MGCA Members-only

event). Playground, lawn games, music, friends and fellowship. Come and meet your
neighbors! From time to time, hot dogs on the grill. This is an evolving event based upon
Member interest.

Saturday, July 20

10 a.m. until 1 p.m. the Mt Gretna Library will be open—stop by and check out the
Campmeeting’s best kept secret!

11 a.m. until 2 p.m. Community Picnic & Rescue Engine Housing at the Mt. Gretna Fire
Company . .. come and see how your much appreciated donations are put to use to serve
the Campmeeting.

7:30 p.m. Mt Gretna Summer Concert Series—]Join us for the Greatest Hits of Broadway.
Kate Nice, John Smitherman, Felicia Wilkins, and Noah Bloom will present an evening of
Broadway’s most treasured songs from the past and the present. Pay-what-you-want, rain
or shine. We'll see you at the Tabernacle!

Sunday, July 21

10 a.m. Mt. Gretna United Methodist Church, Sunday morning service. Fellowship under
the trees of Campmeeting . . . located at the Tabernacle. All are welcome!

10 a.m. until 1 p.m. the Mt Gretna Library will be open—stop by and check out the
Campmeeting’s best kept secret!



7 p.m. the Bible Festival presents Knotwork Band, Celtic folk music from Ireland,
Scotland, England, and Brittany plus American and World music tied to Celtic folk.
Located at the Tabernacle; a free-will offering is taken at intermission.

Calling All Candidates

Would you like to contribute to our community by serving on the MGCA Board of
Managers? Four Managers will be elected, or re-elected, this fall to serve a three-year term
beginning in January 2025.

If you have a desire to serve, please submit your name, address, photo, and a 75-word or
less biography to the MGCA Office no later than 9 p.m., Friday, August 30, 2024.

Voting Member Designation

On July 10, all Members were sent an email requesting they designate a “Voting Member”
for their property. Thanks to all the Members who have submitted this information to the
MGCA Office. If you haven’t responded yet, we’d appreciate it if you could do so by July
31, as we need this information to prepare for the upcoming Board of Managers election.
Please contact the MGCA Office (717-964-3040) if you can’t locate the email or have any
questions.

Quiet Hours vs. The Quiet Season
Quiet hours exist within the Campmeeting during the following times:

e 11 p.m. until 7 a.m. Friday and Saturday
e 10 p.m. until 7 a,m. Sunday through Thursday
e All day on Sunday

In addition to Quiet Hours, the Quiet Season pertains to the use of high decibel power
tools such as leaf blowers and manual work such as framing and roofing. The Quiet
Season is all day long (24/7) and extends from July 15 through August 31. Any exceptions
must be approved in advance by the Board of Managers.
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